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28 June 2018 
 
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST – 727/18  
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Your request for information has now been considered and the information requested is 
provided below. 
 
Request/Response: 
 
I am writing to obtain information about your organisation’s spending on paper for printing 
and tablets in 2015/16, 2016/17 and 2017/18.  
Please include the following information: 
 
1. What was the total cost of paper used for printing in each of 2015/16, 2016/17 and 
2017/18? 
 

Answer:  

2015/16 £10900 

2016/17 £11100 

2017/18 £11500 

 
2. What was total cost of buying tablets in each of 2015/16, 2016/17 and 2017/18? 
Please include spending on tablets for both permanent staff and elected officials. 
 

Answer: Rutland County Council does not operate a dedicated activity code 
for tablet purchases and therefore are unable to provide a response to this 
question.  However we estimate that this is less than 30 tablets in total over the 
course of the years in the question. 

 
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please contact the Data 
Protection Officer, Rutland County Council, Catmose, Oakham, Rutland LE15 6HP  
You can also complain to the Information Commissioner at:  
 
The Information Commissioner's Office 
Wycliffe House, Water lane 
Wilmslow, Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
Tel: 01625 545700 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
FOI Administrator  
Business Support Team 

http://www.rutland.gov.uk/


 

 

Rutland County Council  


